



Summer Camp Guide 2020

Camps for Individuals with Intellectual and

Developmental Disabilities and/or Special Health Care Needs

This resource is provided as informational only. Developmental Pathways does not endorse any services listed and cannot guarantee available space in any listed camp. Please use your own discretion when utilizing services from any providers and contact the camps directly for more information.

Table of Contents

Day Camps:	Page
Access Gallery	4
Adaptive Adventures	4
American Diabetes Association	4
Ascendigo*	5
Aurora Therapeutic Recreation	5
Behavioral Growing Tree	5
Beyond Classroom Walls*	6
Camp Paha and PAT (Paha Adults in Transition)	6
Colorado Acts – Shining Stars	6
Colorado Foundation for Conductive Education	7
Colorado Lions*	7
Connect Us	7
Consultants for Children*	8
Denver Parks and Recreation	8
Dylan's Down with the Arts Camp	8
Easter Seals Colorado YAY! Camp*	8
Elevate U - Continuum of Colorado	9
Garden Autism Services*	9
Gold Star Learning Options*	9
Highlands Ranch Community Association	10

oseph's Journey	10
<u>Life Savvy</u>	10
National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)	11
Parker Therapeutic Recreation Programs	11
Rosie's Ranch	11
Scientific and Cultural Facilities District	12
South Suburban Parks and Rec S.T.A.R. Program	12
г.а.с.т.	12
/MCA Denver	13
Zuma's Rescue Ranch	13
Overnight Camps	
Adams Camp*	14
American Diabetes Association	14
<u>Ascendigo*</u>	15
Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center (BOEC)	15
Challenge Aspen	16
<u> Listen Foundation (CNI)</u>	16
Colorado Lions Camp*	16
Easter Seals – Rocky Mountain Village*	17
Epilepsy Foundation of Colorado	17
<u>Hills</u>	17
National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)	18
Round Up River Ranch	18
Sky High Hope Camp (American Cancer Society)	18

^{*}Provider has program approval to provide respite within the applicable Home and Community

Based Services (HCBS)-Support Living Services and HCBS-Children's Extensive Support Medicaid waivers.

Day Camps

Access Gallery

Website: www.accessgallery.org/programs

Phone: 303-777-0797

Email: Cris Cianni at Cris@accessgallery.org

Ages: 15-21

Dates: June 11- August 7, 2020, for 8 weeks: Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, 10am-3pm

Additional information: Access Gallery and Easter Seals of Colorado will conduct an eight-week creative careers focus summer program. Core themes students will explore: self-advocacy, exposure to a wide range of creative career options, collaborative art making and general job skills.

Adaptive Adventures

Website: adaptiveadventures.org/programs/

Phone: 303-679-2770

Email: info@adaptiveadventures.org

Ages: 6-20, adults

Cost & Dates: Varies by program

Additional Information: Adaptive Adventures ongoing programs: cycling, climbing, kayaking, paddle boarding, skiing, dragon boat racing, sailing, waterskiing, wakeboarding, scuba and rafting.

American Diabetes Association

Website: www.diabetes.org/in-my-community/diabetes-camp/camps

Phone: (720) 855-1102 ext. 7015

Email: slane@diabetes.org

Ages: 5–17 with Type 1 Diabetes and siblings Cost: Check website, scholarships available

Camp Dates: Sweet Pea - June 13-15, 2020 (T1D Day Camp ages: 5-12, Teen Aides ages: 13-

17, High Plains K-8 School in Loveland, CO | Hours 8am-4:30 pm daily

Camp Kick Start - July 23-25, 2020 (T1D Day Camp ages: 5-12, Teen Aides ages: 13-17, SE

YMCA, Colorado Springs, CO | Hours 8am-4:45 pm daily

Camp Colorado - June 28 – July 3, 2020 (Residential Program 8-14, Teen Adventure Program

15-17) Eagle Lake Camp, Woodland Park, CO

Additional Information: Campers participate in activities including swimming, sports and much more while developing independence and skills in caring for their diabetes. Education sessions teach campers about nutrition, exercise, insulin, and blood sugar testing.

Ascendigo

Website: ascendigo.org/adventures-camps/summer-adventures/

Phone: (970) 927-3143 Email: <u>info@ascendigo.org</u>

Ages: 7 and up

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships available.

Dates: Ascendigo offers camps weekly from June 14, 2020 through August 14, 2020.

Additional Information: Ascendigo's Summer Adventure Camp is the premier camp for athletes on the autism spectrum. Summer programs take place at Roaring Fork Valley and provide opportunities to try rock climbing, wake-boarding/surfing, whitewater rafting, and horseback riding. Please see website for year-round programs.

Aurora Therapeutic Recreation

Website:

auroragov.org/things to do/recreation sports programs/therapeutic recreation

Phone: Brea 303-326-8410 or Jenni 303-326-8411

Email: bbolks@auroragov.org

Cost: Please check their website for classes, times, and cost.

Additional Information: Aurora's Therapeutic Recreation program offers various ongoing activities. Daily excursions offered for ages 13 & older, full transportation provided. Additional summer programs: -Swim lessons, Adaptive Taekwondo, Gymnastics, 2 overnight camps. See website for details.

Behavioral Growing Tree

Website: behavioralgrowingtree.com/

Phone: (303) 600-9933

Email: info@behavioralgrowingtree.com

Ages: 3 - 10 years old

Cost: In network with several insurance carriers as well as private pay options. Please contact

camp directly. There is a one-time non-refundable registration fee.

Dates: Families can choose to attend between 3-5 days a week. Monday - Friday, 9:00 a.m. -

12:30 p.m. or 12:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Additional Information: The summer ABA camp is designed to maintain the skills that your child has learned throughout the school year and to acquire new skills. This ABA program is a highly structured and individualized program which is comprised of a combination of direct one to one teaching and group instruction. Programs will focus on: academic skills, cognition, language and communication, play and leisure skills, social skills, attending and social referencing, coping and frustration tolerance, reduction of interfering or inappropriate behavior, fine and gross motor skills, self-help skills. Please see website for more details.

Beyond Classroom Walls

Website: beyondclassroomwalls.com/

Phone: (303) 330-3309

Ages: School Age

Cost: Private Pay \$500, Accepting the CES waiver and/or provides statements for insurance

reimbursement. Cost includes therapeutic instruction, lunch and outing fees.

Dates: Half-day Camps are Monday through Friday, please check website for dates.

Additional Information: Therapeutic camps provide students with natural learning opportunities to practice communication, build language, problem solve, work with peers, improve behavior, grow social skills, build life skills and operate more independently in their community while having fun. Each camp day includes making lunch and an outing which includes activities such as: swimming, candy factory tour, heritage amusement park, golf, Aurora Reservoir, animal farm, bowling, Denver zoo, and Denver Nature & Science Museum.

Camp Paha and PAT (Paha Adults in Transition)

Website: lakewood.org/paha/

Phone: (303) 987-4869

Email: MarSno@Lakewood.org

Ages: Camp Paha is for children ages 6 up to 17. PAT is for young adults ages 18-25

Dates/Costs: Session A June 8 - 26

Session B July 6 - 24

Lakewood Residents \$725/Non-Residents \$930

Lakewood Residents \$725/Non-Residents \$930

Additional Information: There is a non-refundable registration fee due with each camp, ranging from \$25-\$50. Each camp runs Monday-Friday, 9:00— 4:00pm. Camp Paha provides an array of activities including: swimming, sports, games, nature, music, drama, hiking, arts and crafts and field trips within the community. Scholarships are available at www.FriendsofPaha.org.

Colorado Acts – Shining Stars

Website:coloradoacts.org/education/summer-2020-season/

Phone: (303) 456-6772

Email: coloradoacts@yahoo.com

Ages: 8-18

Cost: \$125 per session/ \$25 registration deposit

Class Dates:

Session 1- June 22- June 26, 2020 Session 2- July 20 – July 24, 2020

Additional Information: Shining Stars is a drama camp experience for children with special needs. This week-long course will provide students with varying abilities the opportunity to expand their communication and social skills through dramatic play and storytelling.

Colorado Foundation for Conductive Education Therapy Camps

Website: conductiveed.com/ Phone: (970) 667-0348

Email: admin@conductiveeducation.com

Ages: 2-18

Cost: Price varies per week, discounts given to those attending 4 weeks or more.

Dates: Monday-Friday 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., various dates/locations: May-August, Arvada or Loveland, please see website for more information. Adult Transitions Camp just 3 days a week,

please check website for details.

Additional Information: The Colorado Foundation for Conductive Education is running 5 summer camps with motor disabilities ages 2-18. Conductive Education is a unique program that focuses on the child, aiming to develop gross and fine motor abilities, speech and language skills, social awareness, cognitive abilities, daily living skills, and improve independence and self-efficacy.

Colorado Lions

Website: coloradolionscamp.org/summer-camp

Phone: 719-687-2087

Email: coloradolionscamp@msn.com

Ages: 8-adult

Cost and Dates: Camp dates vary from June 7- July 31, 2020. Please visit the website for additional

information on dates and cost.

Additional Information: The Colorado Lions Camp provides summer and respite programs. These programs include fun themed camps with special planned activities each week!

Connect Us

Website: connectusnow.org/summer-camp-2020/

Phone: 303-773-3960

Email: programs@connectusnow.org

Ages: Pre-K (3-5) years through 8th grade. Children must be at least 3 years old and potty-

trained before their first day of camp.

Cost: Weekly Tuition Early Bird Pricing- 1st Child: \$210 / Siblings: \$175, 15% discount for all 6

weeks, prices increase \$25 after 4/15/2020

Lowry Elementary Dates: June 9-11, June 16-18, and June 23-25

Greenwood Community Church Dates: June 30-July 2, July 7-9, and July 14-16

Additional Information: All age groups will begin in their home-base group and rotate to different facilitator teams and activities throughout the day, such as: Opening and Closing Friendship Circles, Arts and Crafts, Physical Play/Sports, Science, Cooking, Sensory Activities, Music, Drama, Imaginative Play, Outdoor Adventure and Water Play.

Consultants for Children Inc.

Website: sparkclubs.com/ Phone: 303-802-0946

Email: clubsoark@cfcico.com

Dates: Social Skills Summer Club June 1 - 26 and July 13 - August 7, 2020

Club runs Monday – Friday from 9am to 2pm

Additional Information: Summer social skills club is offered to help build socialization skills as well as community safety. The club is offered for ages $4 - 5^{th}$ grade ranging in all abilities, needs and goals, must be currently receiving ABA services.

<u>Denver Parks & Recreation – Adaptive Recreation</u>

Website: denvergov.org/adaptiverecreation

Phone: (720) 865-0820

Email: adaptive.recreation@denvergov.org

Additional Information: Denver Parks & Recreation offer various inclusive programs throughout the summer and therapeutic programs for people with disabilities at any age. Activities include swimming, cycling, fitness classes, ceramics, cooking, camping, and martial arts. See website for more information.

Dylan's Down with the Arts Camp

Website: downwiththearts.org/upcoming-events/

Phone 303-886-5224

Email: leslie@downwiththearts.org

Dates:

Summer Theater Camp, July 27-31, 2020

Mixed-Art Camp, June 2020 exact dates TBD. Enjoy a week-long camp with friends while sampling a variety of art including; photography, painting, crafts, music, and movement. Open to individuals with or without special needs. Inquire directly with camp for costs.

<u>Easter Seals Colorado – YAY! Camp</u>

Website: <u>eastersealscolorado.org</u> Phone: 303- 233-1666 x 222

Email: kkoev@eastersealscolorado.org

Dates: June 8 to July 16, 2020, Monday through Thursday 8:30 am to 4:00 pm. Ages 7-18 Cost: \$80/day (campers needing 2:1 or higher staffing), or \$90/day (campers with 1:1 needs).

Additional Information: YAY! Camp is a day camp for children with and without disabilities. Camp includes local field trips, theme days, arts and crafts and a lot of fun!

Elevate 365 - Continuum of Colorado

Website: continuumcolo.org/elevate-365/

Phone: 303-214-3370

Email: info@continuumcolo.org

Ages: 18 - 21 years old

Cost: Private pay and Waiver funding accepted. Call for pricing.

Dates: Please check website for dates.

Additional Information: Elevate 365 Camp is a respite program for young adults with developmental disabilities/delays & their friends! This integrated program gives folks a chance to socialize and build lasting friendships with peers while engaging in activities they enjoy.

Garden Autism Services

Website: gardencolorado.org

Phone: 720-427-4254

Email: info@gardencolorado.org

Ages: 5 – adult

Cost: Private Pay varies between \$15-25/hour, accepts Medicaid CES Waiver. For more

information please contact Garden Autism Services directly.

Additional Information: There are three age group categories through Garden all with varying camp opportunities. *Children* ages 5-12, *Adolescents* ages 13-17 and *Adults* is for 18+. Camps promote neurodiversity and offer your child the opportunity to socialize, learn and grow with others in a fun and engaging settings that are sure to make a positive impact in all areas of development. Children are provided with a one-to-one behavior therapist who will provide individualized support and encouragement throughout the summer. Activities include swimming, museums, trips to the mountains, Jump Street and more!

Goldstar Learning Options

Website: gsloinc.com/

Phone 720-717-1533 Monica Hoffman

Email: requests4glo@gmail.com

Dates: June 1 - August 6, 2020, Monday-Thursday 9:30am-2:30pm

Additional Information: Please reach out to camp directly for prices, serves ages: 6-17 Three locations: North, Central, and South camps. Participants spend their summer at

playgrounds, water parks, museums, the zoo, the aquarium and much more!

Highlands Ranch Community Association

Website: <u>HRCAonline.org/tr</u> Phone: (303) 471-7043

Email: summer.aden@HRCAonline.org

Ages: 3 – Adult

Dates/Costs: **Special Needs Summer Sports Camp:** July 7-30, 2020, ages 8+, Southridge Gym, \$147 resident/\$169 non-resident. Learn the skills necessary to play a variety of sports. Also, learn the rules of the games, focusing on good sportsmanship and teamwork.

TR Lego Summer Camp with STEM Challenge: June1-5, 2020, Monday-Friday, 9:30am – 11:00am. Cost: \$130/member or \$150/program guest. With access to over 100,000 pieces of LEGO, students build what they have only dreamed of with the support of experienced Play-Well Engineering and Therapeutic Recreation staff.

Tri Sports Camp: June 1 – August 6, 2020, from 5:30pm – 6:30pm. Cost: \$155/member or \$178/program guest. If you like to swim, bike or run join in the fun! This program is designed to prepare special needs athletes for the HRCA Splash Mash Dash Kids Triathlon.

Additional Information: There are also various therapeutic classes held throughout the year. Please check the website for details.

Joseph's Journey

Website: <u>josephsjourney.org</u> Phone: (303) 989-5710

Email: info@josephsjourney.org

Information: Joseph's Journey provides wilderness experiences to children with terminal and life-threatening illnesses. Adventures include hiking, fishing, camping, hunting, climbing, and more-- it is up to the child. Please visit the website for more details and information.

Life Savvy

Phone: 303-358-9137

Email: <u>lifesavvy1@gmail.com</u>

Ages: 13-18

Dates/Costs: Social Skills Camp: \$530 a week June 8 - 11, June 15-18, June 22-25, June 29-July 2, and

July 6-9

Additional information: Life Savvy is a unique Summer Camp for youth designed to teach social skills in a highly interactive group/community setting. Cost for camp each week includestherapy sessions, materials, transportation to community outings, and the community outings costs. A discounted rate is offered for multiple sessions - see website for more details.

National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)

Website: nscd.org/program/day-camps/?season

Phone: 970-726-1518 (Alice or Kara)

Email: reservations@nscd.org

Ages: Varies depending on camp. See information below or website for more details.

Additional Information: NSCD supports many adventures including: rock climbing, river rafting, sailing, paddle sports, lake day fun, camping, and custom adventures. Call 970-726-1518 or 303-293-5313 for more information and pricing.

Parker Therapeutic Recreation Programs

Website: parkerrec.com/892/Therapeutic-Recreation

Phone Number: (303) 805-6300

Email: Deni Jacobs <u>djacobs@parkeronline.org</u> or Mary Colton <u>mcolton@parkeronline.org</u>

Dates: May – August 2020

Additional Information: Parker's Therapeutic Recreation Program is designed to enhance quality of life for individuals with disabilities through participation in adapted programming. Programs are designed to minimize barriers, increase leisure awareness within the community, promote skill building, celebrate individual success, promote overall well-being for participants.

Rosie's Ranch

Website: <u>rosiesranch.com</u> Phone: 720-851-0927

Email: rosiesranch2010@gmail.com

Dates/Costs: Camp choices include: Horse Pony Day Camp (ages 5-10), Wranglers Roundup Day Camp (ages 11-13), Parent and Tot Playdate (ages 2-5), and Saturday Riding Club (ages 6-16). May through August, varying sessions/costs, check website for details.

Additional Information: You will experience: the day to day operations of a ranch, how to feed the horses treats, how to use many different grooming tools, how to tack up your horse and how to RIDE! Rosie's Ranch specializes in services for children with deafness or oral language difficulties but encourage all children to attend.

Scientific and Cultural Facilities District

Website: scfd.org/organization/

Phone: 303-964-2089

Email: info@collaborativeSCFD.org

Additional Information: The Scientific and Cultural Facilities District has SCFD Funded Organizations that offer summer programs starting in June and going until August. For a list of these organizations please see the website.

South Suburban Parks and Recreation

Website: ssprd.org
Phone: (303) 730-4608
Email: careyo@sspr.org

Dates:/Costs: Tuesday and Thursdays starting in June 2 – July 30, 2020, STAR Club at Lone Tree

for Douglas County Residents only.

Additional Information: SSPR has ongoing classes and activities for individuals in the STAR program. Their goals include to promote independence, choice, participation, growth and confidence in their participants, to provide safe quality programs for participants to learn new skills, socialize and play, to provide individuals with disabilities access into inclusive programs and to provide individuals with disabilities with positive and rewarding recreation and leisure experiences.

T.A.C.T.

Website: <u>buildwithtact.org</u> Phone: 303-295-0163

Email: becky@buildwithtact.org

Dates:

Camps offered June 1-5: Arduino Camp and Instrument Making

Camps offered June 8-12: Sewing Camp, Into to trades I, and Intro to trades II

Camps offered June 15-19: Furniture Making, Metal Work, and Speaker Making and Rocket Building

Camps offered June 22-26: Auto Camp and Build your own Dog house

Additional Information: All tools and materials are provided in the cost of registration. Inquire directly for costs. T.A.C.T. provides a variety of camps available for ages 5-adult. Camps are centered around tactile themes: drone/computer engineering, wood/metal work, costumes/sewing, and so much more! See website for more details.

YMCA of Metropolitan Denver

Website: denverymca.org/camps

Phone: 720-524-2700 -Corporate Office, or contact on an individual location basis

Email: generalinfo@denverymca.org

Dates: Dates and locations vary by location, call for information

Cost: Registration \$50 per child, \$25 deposit for each week, week camps vary from \$251-\$230.

Additional Information: At the YMCA, experienced Camp Counselors offer children a variety of imaginative activities that nurture their spirits, challenge their minds, and strengthen their bodies. With a variety of weekly themes your campers will have a fun and engaging summer while staying active and making new friends.

Zuma's Rescue Ranch

Website: <u>zumasrescueranch.com</u>

Phone: (303) 346-7493

Email: info@zumasrescueranch.com

Dates: June 12 – 16 Intro into English Riding, July 19 – 23 Intro into Western riding, July 3-7

English Riding, July 17-21, Western Riding. Cost is \$445/week.

Additional Information: Learn holistic horse care and riding on a beautiful ranch and support horse rescue and rehabilitation! Camps include picnics, horse health and nutrition, un-mounted equine activities, understanding equine communication, riding and much, much more!

Overnight Camps

Adams Camp

Website: adamscamp.org
Phone: (303) 563-8290
Email: Kim@adamscamp.org
Ages: Varies by program/camp

Dates/Costs: Varies by program. Scholarships and additional funding resources available. Check

website or email for more information. Camps vary from June-August, 2020

Additional Information: Check website for specific camp options include <u>Adventure Camps</u> and <u>Therapy Family Camps</u>.

American Diabetes Association

Website: diabetes.org/community/camp/find-a-camp

Phone: (720) 855-1102 ext. 7015 Email: Emily Fay emfay@diabetes.org Ages: 8- 17 years old with Type 1 Diabetes

Dates/Costs: June 28-July 3, 2020, Cost start at \$670, please see website scholarships information **Overnight Residential Camp- Ages 8-15** - The residential program is designed for fun, exploration, and developing lifelong friends. Daily activities include swimming, kayaking, canoeing, volleyball, basketball, hiking, archery, arts and crafts, blob, zipline, flight simulator (AKA Vomitron), human foosball, water slide, gaga ball and riflery. Each night is filled with a special activity; camp fire, crazy night dance, ice cream social, interactive diabetes education and so much more!

Additional Information: Camps for kids under 8 years old, see: www.diabetes.org/in-my-community/diabetes-camp/camps.

Ascendigo

Website: <u>ascendigo.org</u> Phone: (970) 927 – 3143

Email: egeraci@ascendigo.org or info@ascendigo.org

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships available,

ages 7+- adult.

Dates: Camps run every other week beginning June 14-August 14, 2020.

Additional Information: Ascendigo's Summer Adventure Camp is the premier camp for athletes on the autism spectrum. Programs take place in Colorado's beautiful Roaring Fork Valley which features some of the best outdoor adventure sports venues in the state! Their participants get the opportunity to try rock climbing wake-boarding and wake surfing, whitewater rafting, horseback riding and much more! Their residential program is located at Colorado Mountain College-Spring Valley Campus and is designed to help promote independent living while fostering friendships and social skills. Their highly trained staff make individualized lesson plans for your athlete, designed to create a unique experience and help each participant achieve their goals! Sports include: Alpine sports, Lake sports, ranch sports, and river sports.

Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center (BOEC)

Website: <u>boec.org</u> Phone: (970) 453-6422

Email: boec@boec.org or steve@boec.org

Dates/Costs:

Camp Little Tree- June 19-21, 2020, ages 8-12, \$575. The 5-day overnight program is designed to meet the unique needs of these children. Specially trained occupational therapists from Children's Hospital Colorado use occupational therapy (OT) and SI principles to make this camp experience positive and motivating for Little Tree campers.

Camp Big Tree- June 14-18,2020, *a*ges: 12-16, \$875. Students will be involved in cooking, cleaning and gear preparation during the course; however, the emphasis will be having fun in a structured setting. Fee includes: food, specialty gear such as life jackets, tents, etc., transportation while on course and 24-hour instruction/supervision by BOEC professional staff. Registration: please call BOEC at (800) 383-2632 and request an application packet.

Additional Information: Please visit the website for more information on all camps offered by BOEC.

Challenge Aspen

Website: challengeaspen.org Phone: (970) 923-0578

Email: info@challengeaspen.org or register online: www.challengeaspen.org

Dates/Costs: 4th of July Camp-Super Heroes- June 30 – July 4, 2020. Early Bird Registration \$875, \$925 regular registration. This year we will be celebrating all our Super Heroes. Join us for a week of creativity, swimming, rafting, mountain adventures and celebration of our independence on 4th of July Parades!

Magic of Music and Dance Camp- July 13 - July 17, 2020. Early Bird Registration \$1050, \$1100 regular registration. This camp provides artists of ALL AGES with disabilities the opportunity to release their creative spirits and express themselves through dance, movement, singing and acting. Participants create and rehearse a full stage production.

Additional Information: Registration includes activities, lunch, transportation and adaptive-trained staff, bring a friend and receive a \$50/day discount. To register, please email and you will receive a response within 48 hours.

Listen Foundation (formerly facilitated by: CNI Cochlear Kids Camp)

Website: listenfoundation.org/cicamp/

Phone: (303) 781-9440

Email: info@listenfoundation.org
Dates: June 18 - 20, 2020 or
July 30 – August 2, 2020

Ages: 3-High School Seniors

Cost: Camp cost is based on size of family – camp price begins at \$500 for a family of 2,

adding \$100 more for each additional person (up to 5 persons per room).

Additional Information: Camps are held at the beautiful YMCA of the Rockies, nestled in the Colorado Rocky Mountains. Each camp session provides a warm, accepting environment where children and their families meet others who are facing similar challenges and celebrating similar achievements.

Colorado Lions Camp

Website: coloradolionscamp.org

Phone: (719) 687-2087

Email: coloradolionscamp@msn.com

Dates: 9 sessions starting June 2-August 2, 2020, see website for various themes/dates/ages

Additional Information: Ages: 8 to adult/senior. Cost: \$600/session. There will be swimming, horseback riding, high/low ropes course, mountain biking, crafts, indoor games, cooking, and self-esteem building. Check in starts at 2:00 p.m. on Sunday and you must stay with your camper during the entire check in process. Check out is no later than 1:00 p.m. on Friday.

Easter Seals Colorado - Rocky Mountain Village

Website: https://www.easterseals.com/co/our-programs/play/rocky-mountain-village-

<u>camp/camper-info.html</u>
Phone Number: 303-233-1666

Email: campinfo@eastersealscolorado.org

Dates: Variety of camps starting May 31 – August 7, 2020. See website for dates and

programs Ages: 6-adult Cost: \$900 per week

Additional information: Rocky Mountain Village is fully accessible and used by more than 800 children and adults with disabilities during the summer camp sessions. Campers enjoy swimming, fishing, overnight camping, outdoor cooking, travel camp, day trips, arts & crafts, sports and recreation, hiking, dances, music & drama, horse-back riding, and riding the zip-line.

Epilepsy Foundation of Colorado

Website: epilepsycolorado.org/get-help/youth-support/#camps

Phone: 303-377-9774

Email: marcee@epilepsycolorado.org

Dates/Costs: Jason's Camp! June 27 – July 1, 2020, ages: 13 – 17, Cost: \$550/Scholarships available. This 5-day overnight camp in Estes Park, CO allows teens with seizures to focus on what they CAN do through the support and encouragement of caring peers and camp staff. The campers build confidence and knowledge about epilepsy while having fun and making new friends. Camp activities include the zip line, rock climbing, horseback riding, arts and crafts and more. Rock n' Rally Camp July 24 – 26, 2020, Ages 8 – 12. \$250/ Scholarships available. For kids with epilepsy & their siblings, and kids of parents with epilepsy. Rock n' Rally is located at the Ponderosa Retreat Center in Larkspur, CO. This overnight weekend camp provides an opportunity for children whose lives are impacted by epilepsy to build confidence, make new friends, have fun in the great outdoors and learn more about epilepsy.

HILLS, Inc.

Website: hills-inc.org

Phone Number: (303) 875-9149

Email: info@hills-inc.org

Dates/Costs: Summer Camp consists of 5 days of Fun and Adventure from July 23-27 for ages 15-21. Day Trips will go to 5 locations. Fee includes door to door transportation, lunch & snacks, full day of activities, certified Medication Administration staff.

Additional Information: HILLS, Inc offers year-round trips that may be single day, weekend or week-long trips for individuals with disabilities. Check website for more information.

National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)

Website: nscd.org/program/day-camps//
Phone: 970-726-1518 (Alice or Kara)

Email: reservations@nscd.org

Therapeutic Horse Riding Camps: Dates TBD. Prices range from \$650-\$800. Ages 10 and older. Participants must be independent and self-sufficient in personal care. Location: YMCA

Snow Mountain Ranch in Grandby, CO.

Summer Woods Camp: Dates TBD. \$850 plus an additional \$60 fee for horseback riding. This four-day camp for adults (18+) promotes independence and camaraderie. Campers are introduced to new skills and activities by highly trained staff.

Additional Information: NSCD supports many adventures including: rock climbing, river rafting, sailing, paddle sports, lake day fun, camping, and custom adventures. Call 970-726-1518 or 303-293-5313 for more information and pricing.

Round Up River Ranch

Website:roundupriverranch.org/campers/camp-schedule

Phone: (970) 524-2267

Email: camperrecruiter@roundupriverranch.org

Cost: FREE Ages: 7-17

Dates for **Sumer Camp**: 6 sessions, with a variety of dates starting: June 10-July 31, 2020.

Please see website for various themes/dates.

Dates for Family Camp: 8 sessions, with a variety of dates starting: June 5-October 25,2020.

Please see website for various themes/dates.

Additional Information: Roundup River Ranch provides supports for all abilities, through a variety of activities: zip line, climbing wall, canoes, a fishing lake, big, beautiful, horses, archery, an art yurt, etc. Please see website for more information.

Sky High Hope Camp

Website: skyhighhope.org/

Phone: Pam Whitaker- 303-396-3199, or Connie Hirz- 720-350-1685 Dates: June 7-13, 2020 (Deadline for camp applications is May 1, 2020)

Cost: Free Ages: 8-18

Additional Information: Sky High Hope Camp, now hosted at Buckhorn United Methodist Church, is a one-week summer camp for children with cancer and their siblings. The campers participate in a ropes course, nature studies, lake waterfront for canoeing and fishing, arts & crafts, volleyball, archery, a dance, camper skits and music. The staff is trained in the special needs of children wo have cancer and their siblings.